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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JACKSON COMMONS

SUITE A-2

3O JACKSON ROAD

MEDFORO, NEW JERSEY O8O55

THOMAS NORMAN T. N. (609)654-5220

ROBERT E. KINGSBURY R. E. K. (609)654-1778

Aprils 30, 1987

Stewart Hutt, Esq.
Hutt, Berkow & Jankowski
459 Amoby Avenue
P.O. Box 648
Woodbridge, NJ 08095

RE: Woodhaven Village/Leo Stahl/Carla Lerman Letter April 13, 1987

Dear Stew:

You have received a copy of Carla Lerman's August 14th letter con-
cerning the sale of property to Leo Stahl who apparently was employed
by Sam Halpernfs organization some time in the past. Concern has been
raised by Planning Board members regarding the fact that Mr. Stahl al-
though retired still receives phone messages at the offices of
Woodhaven Village. In any event, would you please confer with your
client and indicate the position of Mr. Stahl in the Woodhaven Village
or Halpern organization and the dates of his employment, and why he
uses phone facilities at the Halpern offices to receive messages re-
garding personal matters.

Sincerely yours,

THOMAS NORMAN, Esq.

TN: gk

CC: Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli, A.J.S.C
Carla Lerman •
Service List
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3O JACKSON ROAD

MEDFORD, NEW JERSEY O8O55

THOMAS NORMAN T. N. (609)654-5220

ROBERT E. KINGSBURY R- E. K. (609)654-1778

April 30, 1987

Ms. Garla L. Lerman
413 W. Englewood Avenue
Teaneck, NJ 07666

RE: Co rrespondence/April 13, 1987

Dear Ms. Lerman:

At an executive session of the Old Bridge Township Planning Board
held on April 28, 1987 to consider your letter of April 13, 1987
regarding the sale of property, this office was directed to present
specific questions for your response. These questions are as
follows:

The date on which the agreement for the sale of property was
executed?
The date that Judge Serpentelli was notified by you of the
agreement?
The address of the residence of Leo Stahl?
The sale price of the land and improvements involved in this
sale?
The position of Leo Stahl in the Woodhaven Village Organization
and the dates when he retired (if known to you)?

Certainly, any explanation or comment with regard to any of these
questions may be included in your response.

It is the intention of the Planning Board to submit your letter of
April 13, 1987 and the answers to the above questions to Judge
Serpentelli foaf his consideration and de'cision regarding any real
or apparenfe^conflict, if any at all."-

CC: Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli, A.J.S.C.
Service List


